
 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON MASSACHUSETTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

AGENDA  
 

April 27, 2021 
6:30 PM 

 

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8755172252?pwd=UTVBTE1wRmtxOE05bzZtdkRpY1JWZz09 
Meeting ID: 875 517 2252 

Passcode: 123123 
 

Dial in, audio only:  +1 929 205 6099 
(if dialing in: *6 - mute/unmute. *9 - raise hand) 

 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A 
§18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one 
place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest 
extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or 
parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on the town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For 
this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions at 
the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to 
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are 
unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other 
comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call Vote 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• February 2, 2021 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports 

5. Update from Town Manager & Finance Director 

• March 2021 Operating Budget & Wastewater Budget Reports 

6. Finance Committee business 

• BHRSD School Budget – Town Assessment – Discussion/Vote 

• Elder Tax Deferral Program – Presentation & Discussion 

7. Finance Committee Member Comments 

8. Citizen Speak Time 

9. Media Time 

10. Adjournment 

 
Pursuant to MGL, 7C 30A sec. 20(f), after notifying the Chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the 
beginning of the meeting, the Chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing 
to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the Chair.  



 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2021 
6:30 PM 

 
 LOCATION:  REMOTE MEETING  

Conducted via Conference Call 

1. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:30 pm.  The meeting opened with a 
reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12 and 15, 
2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in response to 
strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place. 
 

2. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call verified that present at 
the meeting: T. Blauvelt, W. Curletti, M. Loubert, M. O’Connor, and A. O’ Dwyer were all in attendance. 
 
Also in attendance:  Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; and Selectboard Chair, 
S. Bannon; Selectboard member, E. Abrahams.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 

Minutes of September 22, 2020 FC meeting. A motion was made and seconded to approve the 
minutes of the September 22, 2020 meeting. A. O’Dwyer noted one correction. Roll call vote to 
approve minutes as corrected: All voted to approve.  
 
Minutes of December 15 2020 FC meeting. A motion was made and seconded to approve the 
minutes of the December 15, 2020 meeting. M. Loubert noted one correction. Roll call vote to 
approve minutes as corrected: All voted to approve 
 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports 
 
Community Preservation Committee.  T. Blauvelt reported that the CPC at its January 19 2021 meeting 
had conducted its final review of projects/applicants, and will be recommending $652,959 in CPC 
funding for projects for FY 2022 for approval at the Annual Town Meeting. 

 
5. Update from Town Manager 

 
M. Pruhenski reported to the committee that the town continues to have some e furloughed employees 
with the continued closure of some town facilities to the public; he also noted that several positions are 
not being filled in departments where work is lessened due to Covid restrictions.  He also shared that at 
the request of the committee, Town staff had reached out Hillcrest Educational Center re: payment in lieu 
of taxes, and that the Center told the staff the non-profit anticipates making a payment in lieu of taxes this 
year, as they have in previous years.  
 
 

6. Update from Finance Director 
 
S. Carmel informed the committee that the Town’s operating budgets are at approximately 50%, which is 
on par for the year. She also updated the committee on the Town’s revenues, noting that just about all 



 

 

indicators (e.g., collections, real-estate taxes, marijuana revenue) are robust or at least in line with prior 
years’, although a few that would be expected to be hard-hit by Covid (e.g., meals and room taxes) are 
down. She further noted that the town had been able to leverage its AAA rating and the current low 
interest rates to secure a low interest loan to manage some of the town’s debt. She also noted that the 
2019 Audit is still in progress—the process made much slower due to Covid restrictions. 
 

7. Finance Committee business 
 

FY 2022 Budget & Financial Policy. The committee members reviewed the FY 2021 Budget Policy 
(available at: https://www.townofgb.org/finance-committee) and opted not to make any changes.  A 
motion was made and seconded to approve FY 2022 Policy with no changes from FY 2021. Roll call 
vote: all voted to approve. 

 
8. Finance Committee Member Comments 

 
A. O’Dwyer informed the committee that citizen Vivian Orlowski had reported interest in presenting on 
the Elder Tax Deferral program at a future Finance Committee meeting. Committee member T. Blauvelt 
agreed to liaison with Ms. Orlowski re: this program. A. O’Dwyer shared that she had asked citizen 
Philip Orenstein to help in evaluating the financials of Southern Berkshire Ambulance Squad in 
anticipation of their request to the town for support in the FY 2022 budget.  She also encouraged all in 
attendance to encourage citizens to run for the two open seats on the Finance Committee.  

 
9. Citizen Speak Time/Media Speak Time 

 
No comments. 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Anne O’Dwyer 
 



 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER           
_________________________________________

 
01122 51105  SELECTBOARD       18,750.00      18,750.00      12,500.00       1,562.50            .00       6,250.00   66.7% 
01122 51108  TOWN MANAGER      120,000.00     122,400.00      88,165.63       9,379.32            .00      34,234.37   72.0% 
01122 51113  ADMINISTRATION      102,327.00     104,873.54      76,341.85       7,969.33            .00      28,531.69   72.8% 
01122 51114  COMMITTEE CLERKS        7,500.00       5,350.00       1,240.17         362.04            .00       4,109.83   23.2% 
01122 51136  TEMPORARY HELP             .00       2,000.00       1,938.00            .00            .00          62.00   96.9% 
01122 51200  INTERN        1,000.00       1,300.00       1,064.50            .00            .00         235.50   81.9% 
01122 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,250.00         750.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00      20,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52300  PUBLICATIONS        2,500.00       3,660.00            .00            .00       1,500.00       2,160.00   41.0% 
01122 53020  LEGAL FEES       90,000.00      90,000.00      51,227.56      15,884.25      33,797.31       4,975.13   94.5% 
01122 53070  CONSULTANTS       18,000.00      18,000.00      10,500.00       4,500.00       7,500.00            .00  100.0% 
01122 53450  ADVERTISING       13,000.00      13,000.00       8,944.90         545.70            .00       4,055.10   68.8% 
01122 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,000.00       5,000.00       3,465.50         737.91       1,417.18         117.32   97.7% 
01122 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT             .00       2,400.00       1,198.00       1,198.00            .00       1,202.00   49.9% 
01122 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       10,100.00       6,540.00         175.56         149.00         500.00       5,864.44   10.3% 
01122 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        5,000.00       5,000.00       3,521.20            .00            .00       1,478.80   70.4% 

 
TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER      414,427.00     419,023.54     261,032.87      42,288.05      64,714.49      93,276.18   77.7%

 
 

01131 FINANCE COMMITTEE                  
_________________________________________

 
01131 51900  CONTINGENCY      128,000.00      22,246.38            .00            .00            .00      22,246.38     .0% 
01131 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
01131 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00         180.00            .00            .00          20.00   90.0% 
01131 57800  RESERVE FUND      125,000.00      50,200.00            .00            .00            .00      50,200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE            253,300.00      72,746.38         180.00            .00            .00      72,566.38     .2%

 
 

01135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT                    
_________________________________________

 
01135 51107  TOWN ACCOUNTANT      105,000.00     107,100.00      77,144.83       8,206.90            .00      29,955.17   72.0% 
01135 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK        9,400.00       9,588.00            .00            .00            .00       9,588.00     .0% 
01135 51114  A/P CLERK        5,000.00       5,100.00       2,983.50       1,000.62            .00       2,116.50   58.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQ8J7faOYLxJZynH2QbzCBuScsmH2O/rFvAaLo%2BTj3gbOqDs%2B543AwbnSW8zXMG1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GqKKnL/44e7o/DYr%2B7uAstfR4KpvYA%2BOve6QQtECV//bVqElxxdxX6h7mJGdAzww&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PjItsAn2/rz34f43tkt6lq9WPyz7vD1BMJzV5GeRKLa9Sql6qqlrQ%2BVpA7%2BBWmk0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9aRw%2BsN7bmNE0BE/M1n53MnduJwSFG4MJcRNju09mCMBIu856lndItFJRmglpUH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADQxrdKb1HIXux9imIxF1nQzX0m2q6QQOtvP0sNcCCdPZQSK59QLNe2GXflaccY/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=shMxO2NZmMtFVnnBuhhvUqcfG2Z3vj3s6faC2Xi8zjeY07mlPmj52bzLUMYimv2n&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEOZAQQoiejeDiYrhzsscxpok8nDK2dRI3R5Ck58SVC0s25M6bR7V7UKNJ7Xi9vI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tdkscw2h48JKSrn/qfELMpXlRdOk7oeZjSotr%2BD1%2BNLROGU0S5etJ6OskqssRm62&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3XagXYrWMSTL4fN7gcJs5Ni6IEKdb7kmz6Bzn6RdSSSWhQQtmCct1Xta6E/r7KT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrEKBJGAH5ixkgoa5x682UP39tNMK1vHOun60AEJfT4hCN%2BGo1fLAheETEndFe4o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1KAMK/P7vknZKS40eCILfw1A1vSNZevLJOkB4o%2BcQw0q3l7dCZW20ktx9pMNB9v&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SsFqBYJLVXaIenv6ar9CvuEm1g9kreSS6QgnBwsOl%2B9Nz6E5E0q4qEA7Z16m7UqU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rmRepOFCed9wCP3LiQdmXynPWRHE%2B2jEeF7ua2A0s3fjXv2ceHkBLCYvVBxyA9U&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMtmf6FhuPAlFp4/GMqkluNPMdh6bc3SqlxJ0JNG76mHlK/kOlnR/JGxCQbgs2CV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ANPJ5KubJ2giKXRsrcWdqx2GzLDCJ3/B91YqlDenFS7YHOIE1txquRO3ljUVrKZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UVVubDVsyzwlGnt18J%2Bfm5GhRtMBtifLFee8DDtCk/SRhoul/I5QDIlo/78zGgEX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q///ZoZGwqCF5O8JzzZ2AhY9WF2VEN7fCl6uv%2BBUcFbV9hyAiovNV2Y3ma0H9KAC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=szqrr2i0hXegosY3bl1x4FxRSYVfkSkc%2BFvRB5R24AKafroJIFVXQoydMAtx%2BPp3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwopvmePG4AriX1iNpHU44X/SKW6aS/Rv9BWB4WadfkjVqAV3TLdzycffz592OdK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjvTux27xmIo7fkpfK9NWtTn6FIwbNAiRdyRqqF1oDqRanDVpH76GFQ07UiPn4CQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRcOpMNn9NpPXzrUltT8AQVsG/bYOSgp0Dgj3ugTT9Rt/ABtdI5I36qeAvfXdLNP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0TqIT630KsscGNSew7kYUHDYA2i5QBM7HwAW8XBT0OzYi9hf7G5n4cWIsTwMfO9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4tz8t%2Bzew0BxsrsgNLU4DCguWGdXDgRmv%2BegGzYov6io/X12TSbCbNBlr9czSpw&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01135 53010  AUDIT/ACCTG SERVICES      25,500.00      75,445.00      26,225.00            .00      23,720.00      25,500.00   66.2% 
01135 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,500.00         775.00          39.99            .00            .00         735.01    5.2% 
01135 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          150.00         150.00          80.00            .00            .00          70.00   53.3% 

 
TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT              146,550.00     198,158.00     106,473.32       9,207.52      23,720.00      67,964.68   65.7%

 
 

01136 TECHNOLOGY                         
_________________________________________

 
01136 51107  IT COORDINATOR        6,000.00       6,000.00       4,321.93         459.78            .00       1,678.07   72.0% 
01136 52400  REPRS & MAINTNCE       15,000.00       7,475.00       7,503.36       2,105.41            .00         -28.36  100.4%*
01136 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       23,000.00      22,500.00      22,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01136 53000  SOFTWARE LICENSES      128,650.00     129,975.00     128,956.06         495.00       1,500.00        -481.06  100.4%*
01136 53030  DATA SERVICES       22,500.00      26,200.00      14,119.48         876.00      11,912.56         167.96   99.4% 
01136 53400  TELEPHONE       20,000.00      23,000.00      18,318.82       2,587.77       4,900.65        -219.47  101.0%*
01136 57800  RESERVE FUND TRANSFER            .00      15,000.00       5,994.55       5,994.55            .00       9,005.45   40.0% 

 
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                   215,150.00     230,150.00     201,714.20      12,518.51      18,313.21      10,122.59   95.6%

 
 

01141 ASSESSORS                          
_________________________________________

 
01141 51106  PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR       72,000.00      73,440.00      49,857.55       5,399.67            .00      23,582.45   67.9% 
01141 51109  BOARD OF ASSESSORS        1,200.00       1,200.00         600.00            .00            .00         600.00   50.0% 
01141 51113  ADMIN ASSESSOR       55,125.00      56,227.50      40,501.02       4,308.62            .00      15,726.48   72.0% 
01141 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          750.00         750.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01141 53010  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000.00      20,000.00      14,540.00       9,740.00            .00       5,460.00   72.7% 
01141 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,000.00       2,000.00       1,420.86         139.52            .00         579.14   71.0% 
01141 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
01141 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          500.00         500.00         210.00            .00            .00         290.00   42.0% 
01141 57800  RESERVE FUND TRANSFER            .00      59,800.00            .00            .00            .00      59,800.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSORS                    154,575.00     216,917.50     107,879.43      19,587.81            .00     109,038.07   49.7%

 
 

01146 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                
_________________________________________

 
01146 51106  COLLECTOR/TREASURER       79,087.00      80,668.74      58,106.15       6,181.51            .00      22,562.59   72.0% 
01146 51107  ASST COLLECTOR       48,000.00      48,960.00      34,574.70       3,678.16            .00      14,385.30   70.6% 
01146 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK       28,200.00      28,764.00         596.70         257.04            .00      28,167.30    2.1% 
01146 51114  PRKING CLRK STIPEND        1,150.00       1,150.00            .00            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MkhI6jFb%2BfUZce97fYhY8YbGr1tUJDBjXxW82Pm9/A54c87xrKkEFnHEpuMtwxHf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DphE746WWlb/5vMc4a/TEinmXV0Aun5pMX6VhQkrKkxe3XpxwlVKh5HocjwiOiGY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WehMqFr036d2vvmWTkMtmenNqAzoAMh8SvwWZLhEKzqx7qe/eLlnZUcET0efne8a&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FH1n0ScsiuznOIAZ7agpxOcQPBdrLOmm1VPa2LcEEo0vuVhyvD/44ny2hArfVH9d&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZaE%2BWSNZ1fB%2BxvZLB7Z3A/z9C1IMIyfn1yeZstsDFCevkwJsJGndPFN6uwjNgkwA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qcS4hfa1o5N/EC162IhgQX/XBybKIuE4z849exaVXTPeDFyXR9it0XlYrePgnWQ7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gZY7yF2iO6Az1eI5LqXEW5gKvUUFh9NFl4Z4MPhI4n9l2jO6CTlrapsioSKouXPg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3MlZqRRtsKP8Qt%2B%2B3NOXYyEFmoVnRMl7gQswDJfJlGFD3kkWYj/vt3cBSe3W1hnO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2s6queRbrPXKf8yIAWTvVdIQqDjsD/BsxKghWqeL6eLX4DTWnwc2YdNRewHq8cYm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s1wKW2ynJVeXR%2B9d%2BzHaDyZVk0uMHYFKnJzJTyDj5WYEn2cw43z/M6V3QT2BJuRj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCaX/K9yrTslD8O4fRpdbWcK5xmPKAaLBSW2BaNOvIN2RR%2Bmz1GXTqEBKSeIiuVa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6Q2UlQdSBhnJNg/PJ8sF4s1C%2BiE3uUmTSZEmXuKcUoTAo/8KdLBdmPFZ8X4/Nul&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ga7mpDzWJvwUEsicR%2Bl/ho1vsTeDf8u5wKKzs2R6lc67OsM3k%2B0jR0wi2vBYPKBm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXMP3ozDgEdbRjsuUFXcJ3YhOn27oPx/lkB4YL542Y50ErsCgj7EViohQAVo9R%2Bj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9scPs5KxsNHVdhZNpCd6FGCpqQ7T19BRSBGJCzA7WkCB%2BM7IwXlEag3fvjfvhq0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jci13CFWDhDHtL0Hjwa%2B75NNjxlnInuhSHMCRK0cDD5jcbL/nzcgi5Bgrfb1NHFn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0qbUtm5VlCpU9vbdOU%2Bwejl3lNFZ6kkGnX4MfMXt2hQzs%2BETEAg46C1TI6VEJei&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1TOepcAVKQb7AgzX8Gt78Cz%2B469S1a9WVp4SQZWz3oFN%2B/2clXjdJKK56LgcCFl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sKpg57VjbhimG2KyEiPpqcwHT5QbqV3bAw3FujzVmKh9pKJ5D6aL5nByOsgOlOJp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ee2tu6E1/ukPq8InLIFhTDtglo7d47AllnMOWF/toLtmJld%2BeNmlBs5QoiMCF9BY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EbBYWYX2dl42RPL5/e/kgwVLgfGPkOVlnuv8e9cZnoD8h70OfYghyZo3N6URFk9w&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BoZhrnSgrP7oNl8gtlMu3QDcRJsLDdauNeAo35Yj/cPhgl7JIpb/%2BfupSYIa5qyD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdwfmgya5wH4vedGaKWYj35GNHk0970K8iAMZkoXXgIkQNQYd%2B/hYMVDHIqw72rK&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      3
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01146 51300  OVERTIME        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01146 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01146 53000  TX TITLE LITIGATION       12,100.00      24,960.90      12,296.85            .00       6,517.80       6,146.25   75.4% 
01146 53010  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES      14,000.00      14,000.00       1,460.12         288.42       4,901.78       7,638.10   45.4% 
01146 53430  POSTAGE       12,000.00      12,000.00       8,526.30         102.52       2,076.11       1,397.59   88.4% 
01146 53800  FINANCIAL SERVICES        1,500.00       1,500.00         411.75            .00         438.25         650.00   56.7% 
01146 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,000.00       7,000.00       3,536.49         803.62            .00       3,463.51   50.5% 
01146 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,500.00       1,500.00         565.00            .00            .00         935.00   37.7% 
01146 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,500.00       2,500.00          40.00            .00            .00       2,460.00    1.6% 
01146 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00          50.00            .00            .00         150.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL COLLECTOR/TREASURER          208,437.00     224,403.64     120,364.06      11,311.27      13,933.94      90,105.64   59.8%

 
 

01161 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS               
_________________________________________

 
01161 51106  TOWN CLERK       58,000.00      59,200.00      43,481.99       4,689.66            .00      15,718.01   73.4% 
01161 51108  ELECTION WORKERS        8,000.00       8,000.00       6,595.75            .00            .00       1,404.25   82.4% 
01161 51109  REGISTRAR        2,112.00       2,112.00       1,408.00         176.00            .00         704.00   66.7% 
01161 51113  CLERICAL       25,886.00      26,403.72      16,634.16       2,570.40            .00       9,769.56   63.0% 
01161 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300.00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52450  R/M EQUIP        2,500.00       2,815.00       2,815.00         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52470  PUBLICATIONS        7,200.00       7,200.00       1,195.00            .00       6,005.00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52700  RECORD PRESERVATION        3,600.00       3,600.00       3,315.00            .00         285.00            .00  100.0% 
01161 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,500.00       3,500.00       1,635.59         563.43       1,595.33         269.08   92.3% 
01161 55300  ELECTIONS       12,000.00      12,000.00       2,748.19            .00       6,699.97       2,551.84   78.7% 
01161 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES        2,600.00       2,600.00       2,994.30            .00            .00        -394.30  115.2%*
01161 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,500.00       4,185.00            .00            .00       2,000.00       2,185.00   47.8% 
01161 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          500.00         500.00         320.00            .00            .00         180.00   64.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS         130,698.00     132,415.72      83,442.98       8,199.49      16,585.30      32,387.44   75.5%

 
 

01171 CONSERVATION                       
_________________________________________

 
01171 51112  CONSERVATION AGENT       23,810.00      24,286.20      17,430.37       1,859.24            .00       6,855.83   71.8% 
01171 51113  BOARD CLERK          800.00         800.00            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
01171 52470  LAND MAINT/TRAIL CREAT       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01171 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          700.00         700.00         349.16            .00            .00         350.84   49.9% 
01171 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          375.00         375.00         263.00            .00            .00         112.00   70.1% 

 
TOTAL CONSERVATION                  30,685.00      31,161.20      23,042.53       1,859.24            .00       8,118.67   73.9%

 
 

01172 HISTORIC DSTRCT CMMISSION          
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zssMajzmTwvb59rPmBKzknEg0qun%2BZiQSzT1Jg9yCHgCJS045npEPyWSCx06xhJr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/apRxn93vPl%2BsNvZpHHw0F3kPMM0LJL6ROAW4W1fBLMpPmOCeg6V2Jimt4uza0I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mz49RErN0trZhz%2BQ8iV/316qRmP0R4WqThNzHmDbz9vgErR9qdpO6mrD6oerDsf2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZhRV5Eb60NSvEk1sOpsfQyy/OKxmQr81mjJ1eVXpZRc/fl4qabSDSeYUvhTvexcf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/2bfNPPBNsrbFuWYwd5DILhbbEyWt/Lqo0PsqItKdXFfPIdvhYF6Up%2B6bz2KCpy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCLXEpaK/rA2IaupiUasQQvMfxmDn/8FySUUzmmv46uTBMrJEEWrFxQvrgjNgzjU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8C9/fOfTo0dGKUz4jvjR%2BDxJEXOF1ImXXHZHLVkjuvO0X/jo5mNR10oCSQ%2B/biOP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VEaeVFPhQvoAc4yT/IkQy9mfOxg3zLCjV/Q8e9y%2BF2MC7cOksB3i1SFC9eziv3A2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSp1EuN03GQe3WQY/7lqfzFNbqKpApETIeeSH4k3rSXQOTuR55N57jiX7Rh6C4ED&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EmVjHk0oueIVkpQ9JuEWAT0kbq1vISK/gxyivEbiqRAIcXBZhoZxn777FkYF6Hyi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdGV/hn%2BsisXyHoc%2BWDMG3cIm9497AhXy%2Bs8P35WQX9MSvRNORu17Qakmh6vMTlY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kf/aVRB6fkdzO6%2BbciWAHHKyoKQoXp4XgyiQjAr7CET8JK9jfnZJLpcLZLo4pnPl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5oGteVHTLYxLbvlewnQenpprg2qqQ1j/MhIASbSGbdbMCaA/2hUz4vkoKXtOyZrm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=etS7qYrDjD8fwuU/AgKsJWUarOjaDVh1ydmmA/Ub7maVPkJna0WP2Y0mt55ZwGHV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/hEPddP%2BqKUkK/vgmGQvGkwYCu1oPDrxDLl1ESLa134hMP10015E45c9aZmcLmg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2BhFbBf6uDcNHsJs5MWGuuXN2zcyQTUsu8yNy7Rq1oITeRbNJKi%2BgVjfrUQg5bRa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCaCVVDf8RldTlPKg2cTF6%2BUM%2BvksNlw2VmDZtiNSCWfkr9BSYeKS4Qg7uoVDmE6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFHnNHIWklW53gR4/nyEJno9eySoiFJwUTsL/ysU0w/Tl6AIIj3KatK%2BTUQseZBg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9IowSEtyqsyWqwCqT015P%2BnKNCI0OccWhFeR8CjVhgEk2XVK2Fv0oyZqAdd96jR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B7Q1KcxBupQBPNY11MRNwgjUgIyLdWasIg0jkNDshN1l5UIZxr5EBEa9cMZuoe9E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kf5OoTIqOkKNe0TJUyh1RPBvNQmiwAjc2gesPdnLVDhXntzjkk%2BWy5MWKYsqKKQl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dr%2BfgPVAbWNfSkc7NqaxL80uR7sQFc%2Bh4/2ZVna6b%2B55yR0VdPVUglrtNWssRjTj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptc11fCsw/qw4His6cwMZI0cWY6yDdYIaWaKfP1MZxwnm3oxVksmwg%2B2JgawD56q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TikUpz5FBXVIObsWIC8lyZAf/DzWbEhdBdpzLCIEHn5Pndc/VWAoSdRDHb9K8ILX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//ZYPjVa%2BmiQQXbr%2ByCEJ/PdTFEJxwfnvjnZ0CjzH2pDZyK3gHuiZWTozN53PsIE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZ6AYHMhLbIJBF4HlomYweYa3uOC2XDDCYnajVyXS2H78qZVVeKECZb0MLRLlcuC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxPuM5Xh0XKXN9Jz75S9R14qLuC5almJnoepjoT2WrIlOHgqLFF4s5nWKY7v%2BzJe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pkQDSjaee2Ag66Y5C66Om6tibfcMGWCkNSWg0tZE5rZ4jF6kbzTdS1ylTAukXjBY&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      4
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01172 53999  REPAIRS/RESTORATION             .00       2,087.30       2,087.30            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
 

TOTAL HISTORIC DSTRCT CMMISSIO             .00       2,087.30       2,087.30            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

01175 PLANNING BOARD                     
_________________________________________

 
01175 51113  PLANNING BD CLERK        5,000.00       5,000.00       3,465.60         364.80            .00       1,534.40   69.3% 
01175 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00          34.46            .00            .00         165.54   17.2% 
01175 57300  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS           50.00          50.00          28.00            .00            .00          22.00   56.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD                 5,250.00       5,250.00       3,528.06         364.80            .00       1,721.94   67.2%

 
 

01176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS            
_________________________________________

 
01176 51113  ZBA CLERK        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01176 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01176 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS          100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS        1,300.00       1,300.00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0%

 
 

01177 PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT     
_________________________________________

 
01177 51107  ASST TWN MGR/PLNNR      100,000.00     102,000.00      73,471.21       7,816.08            .00      28,528.79   72.0% 
01177 51112  STIPEND-AFF HOUSING        2,000.00       2,000.00       1,435.51         153.12            .00         564.49   71.8% 
01177 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300.00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01177 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500.00         500.00          76.00            .00            .00         424.00   15.2% 
01177 56410  BERK REG PLAN COMM        2,000.00       4,000.00       2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01177 56411  ECON DEVELOPMENT       27,500.00      28,460.40       5,405.50            .00      20,554.90       2,500.00   91.2% 
01177 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,000.00       2,000.00         350.00         325.00            .00       1,650.00   17.5% 
01177 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          550.00         550.00         541.00            .00            .00           9.00   98.4% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVEL      134,850.00     139,810.40      83,579.22       8,294.20      22,554.90      33,676.28   75.9%

 
 

01192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                   
_________________________________________

 
01192 51106  CREW LEADER       53,310.00      54,376.20      39,164.16       4,166.40            .00      15,212.04   72.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJBzZ%2Bd7qfPBkr8ehnD1Wd%2BczLf%2BIC2/mC3oyFF22Q2Kt7stQP0w%2BwxB/FYD6Jlf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6bNR5HFPOQmWoJttSFjJPVZPysu1IwzZmm1%2B9JPTxfu1P1ES8Lix2HmyV/QxFhyh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h5BmXQWeU3E6CFHYEQF30sQNsKqsL0qudtQroK0lYtD3qAN5FfMYFJ0R8bnM%2BtWy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TyS05NcSsvs8bkzW0d8dLxhUkfoWlCS9eveIDh4Ic8yvzFA8/BEbmCE0Gwtc3l/N&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cm8/UKqYX%2BZ6ck0L0dOyDAk2gUUabF8MHLoG1fE1dwMBLVBK96Es/0liw/nuwyFc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B72mQvIA95WEvLJK61lgJtFc6ij0qCDncQX5xKLWE23aDNHws/u0zjT109g5iacv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pp4kUOaleYv1yAvz2/Q%2BFOTHeu6iely3IG2Q0OeYLJKkzDo2BsaiuqMYxu%2BDtB2z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPD79b%2B8LydMXUcNQQG8AE0f3Fmzb8Ru8zMlLkauGvkXVY23sgnjMKoe2r8mLj/1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCvPSMchW5bpcbELy98ZIImqIq2Ck%2BTfVXGKLFM1sehTPmzCyRyaDHM1%2BptqTgY%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLsFAegtTvP50qUFdnPBix6ob0x/vOGSbJLL7HkTSC5VAUJ0zLlHkL7QEcbshIQs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZ/H35AOp8M4lgH3fLwtH44SDx7OCk9NTqL8AFCqm9nPLLsyr4%2Bb3%2B2HWIlB/T3S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAEAvYd5mO2Mww4pOhIXg%2Bp2P2x688/6tHvwt/M5IMYBZZqLr/3ebArudIFNZh7Z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RkxcepcMQQem1mhiR/VwXau0wIAhkg9rMVjLPbiV%2B0XWGlFSRTioGlcLQYAOdfp2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27JfMQUEvAFtaqP4xQPLVvH1jQrc7O%2BoqwhefQAxLDDCkVw4mwXKb/IAT24yTgIK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rTfuXLm/tSX4DVZ59TB5Xp5lqb53SRMSGXKKkWJNofJ6AaCSzKBKVk0leVurtwIV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8oGt871UX%2B2/txTOgcBn7SxYKSbAmOn5KQkxNjDPezyPCvon5hgxkthogw80g5sj&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      5
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01192 51115  HCC CUSTODIAN        7,500.00       7,500.00       5,000.00         625.00            .00       2,500.00   66.7% 
01192 51135  WORKING FOREMAN       60,825.00      62,041.50      47,526.40       5,056.00            .00      14,515.10   76.6% 
01192 51137  LABORER/OPERATOR      201,390.00     194,972.80      93,688.08      11,665.60            .00     101,284.72   48.1% 
01192 51301  OVERTIME       10,000.00      10,200.00       9,134.74            .00            .00       1,065.26   89.6% 
01192 52110  ELECTRICITY      107,000.00     118,383.78      86,255.70       7,375.24      20,128.08      12,000.00   89.9% 
01192 52120  GAS/OIL       69,000.00      69,000.00      47,792.28      17,469.07      18,018.76       3,188.96   95.4% 
01192 52310  WATER/SEWER       12,500.00      12,500.00       6,453.66         253.45       1,736.88       4,309.46   65.5% 
01192 52410  REPAIRS-BLDG/GROUNDS      60,000.00      57,030.00      28,707.57      10,163.85      23,888.43       4,434.00   92.2% 
01192 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       60,000.00      58,000.00      35,684.11         665.00      12,417.67       9,898.22   82.9% 
01192 52920  TRASH REMOVAL        2,800.00       2,800.00       1,645.09         418.93         854.91         300.00   89.3% 
01192 54300  PARK/CMTRY SUPPLIES        4,000.00      10,000.00       6,003.37          56.14       1,096.63       2,900.00   71.0% 
01192 54500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES       14,000.00      14,000.00       7,258.12         880.34       5,273.09       1,468.79   89.5% 
01192 55200  COURTHOUSE BLDG MNTNCE      22,000.00      22,000.00       7,870.75       1,283.75            .00      14,129.25   35.8% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS             684,325.00     692,804.28     422,184.03      60,078.77      83,414.45     187,205.80   73.0%

 
 

01210 POLICE DEPARTMENT                  
_________________________________________

 
01210 51117  POLICE CHIEF       95,760.00      97,675.20      77,839.68       7,484.58            .00      19,835.52   79.7% 
01210 51121  PATROLMEN    1,099,800.00   1,131,246.00     794,058.15      80,705.54            .00     337,187.85   70.2% 
01210 51123  POLICE SPECIALS       58,500.00      59,670.00      20,381.07       1,590.86            .00      39,288.93   34.2% 
01210 51125  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       49,270.00      50,255.40      35,489.54       3,775.48            .00      14,765.86   70.6% 
01210 51131  PRKNG CNTRL OFFCR       15,808.00      16,124.16       3,810.72         489.60            .00      12,313.44   23.6% 
01210 51300  OVERTIME      175,000.00     178,500.00     147,964.07       9,777.30            .00      30,535.93   82.9% 
01210 51410  HOLIDAY PAY       53,600.00      54,672.00      37,948.17            .00            .00      16,723.83   69.4% 
01210 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        6,250.00       6,250.00       6,150.00         800.00            .00         100.00   98.4% 
01210 51910  STIPEND             .00       3,500.00       3,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01210 51920  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE       19,125.00      19,125.00      19,125.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01210 51930  TRAINING/EDUCATION       61,500.00      69,427.94      24,793.28       2,800.29       6,697.94      37,936.72   45.4% 
01210 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS       1,635.00       1,635.00       1,568.78           6.78            .00          66.22   95.9% 
01210 52900  CARE OF PRISONERS        1,500.00       1,500.00         463.42            .00            .00       1,036.58   30.9% 
01210 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,500.00       7,500.00       3,895.06         359.29       3,194.33         410.61   94.5% 
01210 54201  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        3,050.00       3,050.00       1,394.00            .00            .00       1,656.00   45.7% 
01210 54202  ADDTL EQUIPMENT        4,250.00       4,250.00       2,839.00            .00            .00       1,411.00   66.8% 
01210 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES       20,000.00      20,000.00       5,277.68          85.00      12,050.67       2,671.65   86.6% 
01210 55840  UNIFORMS       13,000.00      13,000.00      10,507.67       2,050.43       3,971.77      -1,479.44  111.4%*
01210 55850  CRIME PRVNTION/AMMO       13,140.00      13,140.00       2,929.08         270.55            .00      10,210.92   22.3% 
01210 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS        2,345.00       2,345.00       1,725.00            .00            .00         620.00   73.6% 
01210 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       18,000.00      18,000.00       9,118.73         400.40         175.90       8,705.37   51.6% 
01210 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        4,314.00       4,314.00       3,121.00            .00            .00       1,193.00   72.3% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT          1,723,347.00   1,775,179.70   1,213,899.10     110,596.10      26,090.61     535,189.99   69.9%

 
 

01220 FIRE DEPARTMENT                    
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udiVqfOa8NNMWvuVdSMwRe3itfu8sYJKuoZRA036yCZ994MI2yD6OQDClVl1X9P3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9V5Q/NQy9yZtY1xjUCjHzf1vEnBVscLsdhREo0wjX30ocHhcS4pCzt4J%2BmL8q1p&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtFZJBeGkS3tRdP0JnsHjNhbIpCqPM7R7wtf4NlQjPq3RU%2BIzdGte5/gOAbOYgXO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZdHkCLlXWQHFdPPw/wibeStmHevlGjstnKUCkQwTTH7T/0DUVewXBUBPKQzk2Iu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B0ZxYzX%2Bg4kD/QUVKfY2Pt7Mp%2BU0Lj%2B1iA7EZFAxjHg8UW5PWuQYh6bnriPOXXi1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYtFERmiAPDHeV3312w9kk9ecTBbCt4GhXO04RvAyafCj4V%2BoCPME2Nj2KgoQe%2B%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7JYsxGmI9xvaqqKh05im7z1pxtVenvkhUDgwvA2INC9EoEOFn0uRZLkJCl2cvRpB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JU2s6%2BEHw8VCnDTFlffyHdgwbtLRrWH4YxanCNx46C9bHQgxjDUO6fBIuTvdhyGZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwJatp2DfsiPKwnMZbcTqtkffeEi6sGr2u9RwU0VE6%2BjFUDOF6pZwxh3vQB19yXn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8A2yJYG90HBSGD9fhOnPkBlX%2BTDLh13p%2BZ2g1rsuxHZn%2BNpMyHftNwTyAvVxr/FE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d1Fee7xTKjcjUtzox1RvmnCBQgmE9b%2B%2BiTUutoRtGRBODJ7QI2r7zBkbvSotU78s&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DGT5yyLmmas532BwaY7uFt1JttuADW/HMiGy56t1T/6rOi/i1REuAhV7UWvSJdnT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6VPsWBtWNWb%2BFDU4q9Bl6l74UfBfFMsZVMnrgqSyTAeYvD524%2B2mqSKxS2sPu6OF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ghJkMESsdjjKp49rDOWaRiiggTYOpc%2BcC/5VgECIGJJ4%2BUvNjnj/R/jGdMNPWi9z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Bv5h7TZpYthmtaqhEpi6JM2nMDpXcWXn1/AFJZmuUWoXv2u9rFVQOaVOyCxjQao&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=boR5LWsVCYfgr5U0IHEc3XtGT38d9N%2BoevQPb/zlaF107AYZ5J0SxeMNEmLUCd13&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7eBPw1gR6/Cfm0ovpm10Da1D7RffCIFPyQ19%2BkpyKoul1tSSPoLLVlxpyz%2BA/zc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJdGgFTBcacn3MNwXxvuH4Ji%2B287MID7xALZLN8CyjOQvTuvXq/FmA9KYiW23xqt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8h80GSYwxpKQvAUsHa27CIblLLL3ZV/b4K/xfq%2BEnNX5gPyJYls8spADrdNCabs6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Xvy9yPOy5P1jcnylg8DIJ8g8uw/Uwfsjhv0QGdR3/OIO6sAe%2Bw4HVeYafjvKTf2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRqGL1RWeVFO1xsddXu5WTuTqOW7lWLV/L30N5Z9cKRX/2Vqud4Q6tiUmWt9pTar&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aOWTxRrx%2B//O0NHeJlzJdgaXFKmzaDaUi22sJkz4OrWSLseUQNNFO/3T47ICGOoD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s3XvPLeHGCUEq8tVq5GXwNgSSN%2BiSTwwOIEsrPz5QSxPyUgfvuPLSFuUGng/9Dka&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xksy%2BrwIylpveyUqbf0Wtz4BI4BK80XbdBLD/gNr0v%2BcfiVtWkaa7PCNfJUxU/9v&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GVYPYpcH67Np%2B9U9/2tmHPSpkufWm/g12xSay6Be1j5CkpPgOrUh9nUqSCa8vkC6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DcjW%2BpZcUQlEG%2BS3OQDs5A%2Bcoso3xIL6C9ISH%2BoEGlWycJcSunb6Rz9H422FM0Tg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETA01/F7uASDuonLbNGMaIvx49bSJQOvYNZdZCkArtao1QE1aL1isjKcqj86RB4N&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6ze/pGWcAlwPdtdZvV/Wc2CW7siCHnTJKHkQXe7jgQW3jOT5tIxxeNFBFOJSmHX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWZqyj6tU9uGBjKOOILMuPQbATPOvgaU8aLmP0PDwqc7qy4zVvFOfNl6H1gASMWW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Y737KNVwbMkWPiI3pJ%2Bv49pm6Ud3yEBqlpViCEIVkGgjMYgq7PKDQwDSkEO3jf6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Owz7VsRIcSaX/unIywAMQRdi7mlcvDzDbeOwBaUXZIJCU53HQ5G64F2n4WRMp1KC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=adl912gTrcxzlBRKv6%2BEbwRnrmgtaUwdgNjWQpDcGafQD1K6M9/Fnwz2U2PMWeiv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUHufkYEGUbUASDlL5mkIlOT30KSPFLBCYD4kYPLZOHNgoX5TFynt52icC77ULB/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B6Y%2Bh3Gej48r4SsI1GlKvVJpFhiKzbjZkshGODpObCOmoF5kOJlVFXCFfw4T3hK%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMLAipOn0EN3eovZmTON8FCHoT%2BcAHVZ2ONTZeAXhEylngP5O6IaxkcxHPGF6EVI&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      6
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01220 51113  CLERICAL       19,836.00      20,232.72      13,806.72       1,468.80            .00       6,426.00   68.2% 
01220 51117  FIRE CHIEF       84,660.00      86,353.20      62,200.36       6,617.06            .00      24,152.84   72.0% 
01220 51127  FIREFIGHTERS      140,000.00     142,800.00      83,190.83       5,651.35            .00      59,609.17   58.3% 
01220 51129  FIRE INSPECTORS      150,000.00     153,000.00     110,061.61      11,529.70            .00      42,938.39   71.9% 
01220 51300  OVERTIME       37,000.00      37,740.00      16,285.97       1,026.44            .00      21,454.03   43.2% 
01220 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01220 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS      44,000.00      44,000.00      34,116.89      16,805.64       5,884.53       3,998.58   90.9% 
01220 52700  COMMUNICATIONS        5,000.00       5,000.00       2,290.53         772.53       1,107.47       1,602.00   68.0% 
01220 53800  HYDRANT RENTALS      110,000.00     110,000.00      78,194.32      19,855.04      31,372.48         433.20   99.6% 
01220 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800.00         800.00         216.35          41.11            .00         583.65   27.0% 
01220 55810  FIREFGHTNG SUPPLIES       25,000.00      25,000.00      14,217.64       2,962.83       4,795.14       5,987.22   76.1% 
01220 55811  FIRE PREVENTION        1,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
01220 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        5,000.00       8,750.00       8,594.63         270.00            .00         155.37   98.2% 
01220 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        2,000.00       2,000.00       1,695.00            .00            .00         305.00   84.8% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              624,496.00     635,875.92     425,070.85      67,000.50      43,159.62     167,645.45   73.6%

 
 

01230 COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT          
_________________________________________

 
01230 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/RPRS       9,000.00       9,000.00       5,531.15            .00          80.00       3,388.85   62.3% 
01230 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES        8,615.00       8,615.00       8,614.93            .00            .00            .07  100.0% 
01230 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          350.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
01230 58500  ADDTNL EQPMNT        3,138.00       3,138.00            .00            .00            .00       3,138.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGM       21,103.00      21,103.00      14,146.08            .00          80.00       6,876.92   67.4%

 
 

01241 BUILDING INSPECTOR                 
_________________________________________

 
01241 51107  BUILDING INSPECTOR       65,400.00      66,708.00      48,057.31       5,112.48            .00      18,650.69   72.0% 
01241 51108  ASST INSPECTOR       50,225.00      51,229.50      36,901.02       3,925.64            .00      14,328.48   72.0% 
01241 51113  CLERK       37,276.00      38,021.52      27,386.00       2,913.41            .00      10,635.52   72.0% 
01241 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,050.00       1,050.00       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01241 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES        3,500.00       3,500.00            .00            .00       3,500.00            .00  100.0% 
01241 52411  PROPRTY SECURITY        2,400.00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0% 
01241 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,462.00       2,462.00       1,908.91            .00            .00         553.09   77.5% 
01241 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,400.00       4,400.00       1,125.37          91.84            .00       3,274.63   25.6% 
01241 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300.00         300.00         145.00            .00            .00         155.00   48.3% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTOR           167,013.00     170,071.02     116,573.61      12,043.37       3,500.00      49,997.41   70.6%

 
 

01292 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER             
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WwATyEKd37PyZdxta7pyx7mz7hVbTsnXKIh04gHMaWK5P%2BH2SomWYlIsiBrUIJuP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0pB5/zMoHp%2BISWIT0TT321AaRx0UXRYFV0OH2YqB4oY1URmV7yy%2B2Yut8aBVNoN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A8McFQ5MFYEBcm0hXJjRR3gpPZWwqJ%2BNusCPp1H6O%2ByRFaj9vUf5cBGRi24xeWCf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLaSc4RuIETeATzYhHaWiYF0fiu4etJuw2%2BVf2nu8eusLb49WSDW2uU4rL1ZgRiU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/VD3sIYO%2B4H3CqriV3gg0qigdxakFXUT/AqnFOP0jVwzmTBRgltxbwzE8dKe2Cn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Qi9Yre69oo45x3nJQaXvSK%2BJsCKvtDlnGl/yL0O9DEH23N44Cg/iOsjMJjiap2J&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNig1wHcU751AoGTnF09wgniTigTpy1VuXxT4Vr4%2BKyDsVFHseHzO3Oi883B1loH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a1127f75xWyXrw23IDJViOpEPJvuwHbceX1BmOk2q9euN3u0VL7qErQ8RPLNmd7m&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iEcZvkIJTxh1dQKeDD2KvU1pL/5vVlS0xvu1sw5f/uCptvoSd%2BgO5zZHmKZEh9T1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gq4djIBrFFMegAT2yTjhRKgrAwKDgO3V4dm8WLYOyCl9iWbhYIKJ2P0MnMtzTNHl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cpBtlRm/nuQ%2BGTP4qUtCmxeEBvWX9kbmdj7BzEFm0%2BDv92r0fvFMFqzz4IRGasX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FdP6DNKUyylzQtBxWhMZegm4jUQYrBpi440TpV29fhMdINWapvhiGGQtkkBaHhKL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZEVAM9cTpBmTRFl2RNpWgblc2WBhB6vPOQ9SMqznlohmfruh/jHqOTQ56ThqXeRC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wth3ssV88lpzpczmeUVHY8lnwA0Lf5UszDkL3mSTMgNtJvWJvDuN/3Y5C8gEUHbu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5Ey4xUXA4CtRyJ34DnnUrvYge%2BO4knjgMDLcj76B4xP6sWfZPQ5JwZh/r4T9q6p&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BsKLRBBn6BuQXWpocHgcwpBVPMCi%2BT36rbzkdZyKxyc5qXxz0yqfs2LnWvbKWVR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSu7Kb6AEUR4VRVgSGbfyDNDAlAHDPN7%2BpBfHfmUiD4oJ5vLel90x5v%2BRTrR15v8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rV6yphLyKygG/51O44HmYm4lo7kKJpTmXjSqtMs1CnfXG0iufz8pVB5XmDNWgb8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGz6wrFgA3WJ15PT6XEK5LCar15vtOK6cKfex/Y4UjHwzZFj/E0D7bCerswE8m0H&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CD5mmeVo9RLWZ6tSivfjvKS0I3v7dfO55wYbP1b59%2BLkKUVuXlWgOXAn60V/imK%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b97hNc/ce3CMlKrtqG1L4o3hJPJC0xfDvV5RNHj%2B6%2BMD8A8ywVUNJlfcpktlGKL%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tvIeBic5omCr2geNoSfdDU5xHE%2BAJ851AUMhLsddC6QxI0lnYTWjXTp5DABd0j%2BJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MeX5HmQ0QRuGJdQzbeNiVmjX9bq3aawyvpEpLFOQP/keuf3b9C%2BmuPhpjGxwflrO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMh8IWOx9P%2B40MW/fR5HHbZ6iWyfeK6gCn9WLaHC1G8dRMKC2ZTpF8VnIXI0iFsO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qj%2BCQITLgrWPRWtYi6sBNjf8JhRayFJtlyCbv7BxjvoiqMbSU60gTsS0nIciZHKX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eqt5QvI84XF/PRT/OmqBP9/9%2BL9FuvCHD35buLaLPiaZ1grP5LBmNeIhuHWWzamT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0wZOic1DaPDo0huZBAXb5rRNMs9kO6Bja4l9nlKHCpJu1u0ANjKG6z4CEkju9oQ&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      7
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01292 51107  ANIMAL CNTRL OFFCR       11,000.00      11,000.00       7,923.44         842.92            .00       3,076.56   72.0% 
01292 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         500.00         500.00         275.00         175.00            .00         225.00   55.0% 
01292 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01292 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          770.00         770.00            .00            .00            .00         770.00     .0% 
01292 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER        12,520.00      12,520.00       8,198.44       1,017.92            .00       4,321.56   65.5%

 
 

01300 EDUCATION                          
_________________________________________

 
01300 53210  BHRSD ASSESSMENT   17,567,344.00  17,567,344.00  13,175,497.50   4,391,832.50            .00   4,391,846.50   75.0% 
01300 58160  FY21 ATM#13 OOD EXPS     123,000.00     123,000.00      21,835.30      20,875.30      38,080.00      63,084.70   48.7% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION                 17,690,344.00  17,690,344.00  13,197,332.80   4,412,707.80      38,080.00   4,454,931.20   74.8%

 
 

01422 DPW-HIGHWAY                        
_________________________________________

 
01422 51110  DPW SUPERINTENDENT       87,340.00      89,086.80      64,482.91       7,041.67            .00      24,603.89   72.4% 
01422 51113  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       39,000.00      39,780.00      28,653.86       3,048.29            .00      11,126.14   72.0% 
01422 51115  TREE WARDEN        7,500.00       7,500.00       5,000.00         625.00            .00       2,500.00   66.7% 
01422 51120  HGHWY SUPERINTENDNT       73,055.00      83,745.00      69,852.17       6,398.46            .00      13,892.83   83.4% 
01422 51134  MECHANIC       59,550.00      60,741.00      43,751.36       4,654.40            .00      16,989.64   72.0% 
01422 51135  WORKING FOREMAN       64,690.00      65,983.80      47,526.40       5,056.00            .00      18,457.40   72.0% 
01422 51136  LABORER/DRIVER      155,350.00     158,457.00     114,153.60      12,144.00            .00      44,303.40   72.0% 
01422 51138  RECYCLING CTR STAFF       16,185.00      16,508.70      12,117.74       1,229.60            .00       4,390.96   73.4% 
01422 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATORS      174,205.00     177,689.10     127,960.32      13,612.80            .00      49,728.78   72.0% 
01422 51300  SNOW & ICE OVERTIME       70,108.00      70,108.00      70,265.81       6,207.83            .00        -157.81  100.2%*
01422 51301  OVERTIME       14,000.00      14,280.00      11,368.62         189.60            .00       2,911.38   79.6% 
01422 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        3,750.00       3,750.00       3,393.75            .00            .00         356.25   90.5% 
01422 52110  STREET LIGHTS      140,000.00     140,837.62      88,843.00      11,772.08      36,994.62      15,000.00   89.3% 
01422 52115  SEWER/WATER        1,000.00       1,000.00         598.14            .00           1.56         400.30   60.0% 
01422 52120  GAS        6,500.00       6,500.00       3,509.87       1,275.58       2,490.13         500.00   92.3% 
01422 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS       70,000.00      70,255.00      41,987.49       5,734.36      24,256.93       4,010.58   94.3% 
01422 52490  STREET MAINT/REPAIRS     110,000.00     110,000.00      75,896.46       5,927.27      21,815.24      12,288.30   88.8% 
01422 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       51,000.00      44,800.00      39,260.55       9,128.00       4,705.45         834.00   98.1% 
01422 52701  TRASH HAULING       55,000.00      55,000.00      40,181.25       7,929.41       7,028.70       7,790.05   85.8% 
01422 52702  HAZ WASTE CLLCTN       10,000.00      10,000.00       5,356.87            .00            .00       4,643.13   53.6% 
01422 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS       16,000.00      16,500.00      12,364.42       1,670.24       4,095.58          40.00   99.8% 
01422 53050  LANDFILL ENGNRING       12,000.00      12,716.42            .00            .00         716.42      12,000.00    5.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dRsisgOQZxQ6LzS8X9KOcwY9QEkv1E80QDtEQoQGxlIf8e4FMk3DcFOHLunorDLn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CFoP73eC5xCmN02bWKqtNd9XFUvVAlMf0IIhnex/ihw9gilcr/oO%2Bfpjz1qXpMLt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IY2cK6I%2BA%2BKKUfazLODUOcNTPtucwAkwJHO3aNz3au1clAUcTm3bM8kAHwYECDwT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DtE5ARzJZFW/TaOM8SZfJPKskdI3QiP1uFnBtal/Q5OxrhPDwpnFAkNiB4ajJqTk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHULopUmHFOGFNAIazotiXSFKwgbEPI6qfgUml3jhdaVnj9u3SfJ%2Bn3/E29oR16e&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6RzY7vYqgRGxeg7GrPPnSVHfE3SSeVazU%2BXWFhlbQyTI31hfEv4udCCGS1D0pfcm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJuBoyuIUACIZCcKmcM8gqdZSwKDSquKGushS5U4H7u6I2dutns3GtopRKg3tGGK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81LttA51pej4DSGWdI4WuDqy858UHo%2BKG3ICjPNFlRGw52W5xo0BERJTEvzfLRlN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bn4W/JHso0pz5fXLpNeIPsi7NXe6DsfU2Ef2X2wj5xjQxTpMFQC2nzDt6oaM4YCZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ec1nqFgNVtOfdrkvU6jGJx0%2BTO5YEcXhi6LuaDk4l7Py1uAN%2BRX%2BZ%2Bac7tMyugS9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UE3fjqcU7ZE1JAYy4/UI7Kn0arkzOWx64e%2BEnaEthQTj6kaIR2y4A33sfe5gv5zc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5MRj2prZZ3peXgDqIIB69X8xFQBUSNagYspTSprlZV%2BiXvlXlGvSoWXT%2Bo2ajgU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5OCbGSLsdbJA12GuzbecAoyvFpAXkT6LBq3qxLplgc7%2BlPRrfnSyXNMZoUdDQHG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUydKGO9HOvFzcwfJqc3uYnLfMMTsm2t/msoq40Oa6TKqLkRIvM1LnlsBQPTY/b4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mT/M3nPa8NiiPxNDd/U/0LzrMntpF9qU2pguWyz1d5siTX8gUEcjdoot4hTUwgAZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UdETRqhVZ/e2jJu0M69Eb9MfgxL3t3AIriqjb%2BhVkhA0bXD0wDXsBI9Uzeuu3i9W&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QxaMjcXjjMtgszgt%2BGnb44KsarZKV4MaQxa9DmikqRAgj4Ene8coOqLpaEdIRAcI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89IP%2Bn85FfdUgQxsAO7s%2BSmGxiZ/lGIY4jrrqSEvFgWpF8eXofLWIEQo8nxiau1Y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lk8pxBgOh%2Br8gw2IMxu/EslcKXqavEKCqAO3Qp9m%2Bln1/cgfOQmLLh3rL/6TaV6J&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIeafHnlTxgAVo%2B1Ip3aDPXUyHoOBaeNHODqHecx9lAySVnksP0WWG13Coc98rpq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=znTsU2tVeriUlAx85kQdWPxXoBtG0xXpwV2v2HZAeKyV64ei8yFXyGAHd%2BRmSzKF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5zG4DRd2ELj/yNpJtrH1RGm7G8y2qdeVGSaO5yGD6r7W3Y8F%2BscZ0oXKhmTwU1x&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37Ja/rT5bFe3GjwV8lF7FGONkG5w6LerDZ/fi/yi4OQLl3XvOTNtIEa4%2BRhSxdBT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuQapV5Drgp4qOLoJae2t1eKci5AV2vGKuVReI59EzWuilokbfMeHpXvvUuoYxNa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zA1rj1Tdy%2BYa6rd%2BTBQMzgRqEQYIsWuYlCmtlWFVJNI4NECl5olMTc6KIrOMZOIM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IsmaYt0mOxpSaBtSTXeJmG7PX8HCJDU2UkmdlUN4xNuts6rdUNoQJrAp/U2dLGVP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6oVVQ3va3PrHlsUuyYYPRy1Odyv1D4R0glq/M4eYKgUy8ZXOv7A2grosSIUTgXM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1QnbFc78F3Qps5SED6Nu8gOreDYlkpOZLPA1%2BLHzZSr9fyTRtdZNodkKWHakTyBa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FYEGWK3XogGoo%2B27EriWW8vAJeYg8dMCGAp5qN84MNg7wK%2B4tP4liJ4OCaPEM0a&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      8
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01422 53810  TREE SERVICES       85,000.00      90,000.00      84,824.62      25,912.34       9,371.98      -4,196.60  104.7%*
01422 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,500.00       1,500.00         501.52            .00            .00         998.48   33.4% 
01422 54810  GAS & DIESEL       90,000.00      90,000.00      49,598.47      13,777.67      35,401.53       5,000.00   94.4% 
01422 55300  PUBLIC WRKS SUPPLYS       28,000.00      33,500.00      19,279.74       2,919.62      12,991.01       1,229.25   96.3% 
01422 55700  SNOW & ICE SUPPLIES      150,000.00     150,000.00     133,379.44      72,395.35      29,762.62     -13,142.06  108.8%*
01422 57100  INSTATE TRAVEL        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00          75.00       2,925.00    2.5% 
01422 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         400.00         210.00            .00            .00         190.00   52.5% 
01422 58541  HWY GRGE REMEDITION       30,000.00      30,000.00            .00            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-HIGHWAY                1,623,933.00   1,653,638.44   1,194,318.38     218,649.57     189,706.77     269,613.29   83.7%

 
 

01491 DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                 
_________________________________________

 
01491 58400  PARKS IMPROVEMENTS             .00       2,799.00       2,742.52            .00            .00          56.48   98.0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                  .00       2,799.00       2,742.52            .00            .00          56.48   98.0%

 
 

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH                    
_________________________________________

 
01511 51129  HEALTH AGENT       51,250.00      52,275.00      37,653.96       4,005.74            .00      14,621.04   72.0% 
01511 51130  HEALTH INSPECTOR       48,425.00      49,393.50      23,707.00       2,871.00            .00      25,686.50   48.0% 
01511 51131  ANIMAL INSPECTOR        1,000.00       1,000.00         720.23          76.62            .00         279.77   72.0% 
01511 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       11,000.00      11,000.00       4,023.00         529.00       5,577.00       1,400.00   87.3% 
01511 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,400.00       3,400.00         208.38            .00            .00       3,191.62    6.1% 
01511 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00         100.00            .00            .00         100.00   50.0% 
01511 57800  SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00         784.64         383.17            .00       1,715.36   31.4% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH              117,775.00     119,768.50      67,197.21       7,865.53       5,577.00      46,994.29   60.8%

 
 

01528 COMMUNITY SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
01528 57800  HUMAN SERVICES       25,000.00       6,500.00            .00            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
01528 57803  BREIN CENTER             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01528 57805  ELIZABETH FREEMAN CENT            .00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01528 57806  GREENAGERS             .00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01528 57810  GT BARRINGTON LAND CON            .00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01528 57814  ELDER SERVICES             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01528 57818  COMM HEALTH PRGRM             .00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jP0rRZIjeEsLTkF930pK9W5cOX8tZBRjJlqvmMsgIGPUpF3mSF6M6wha8hg6IYO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fzu7RHbs/BXPUATGSCg2lqR0plsrXk9D9tG2w3S2k32wjhbs21khns9ujm0mKfV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdWh0/X4AMSuucP8SZ7gZ/QnHYxBu/u699RfBv4b7kepx3KoibBVeMijj0GuT5tS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=arDQQEyPpzKYj12SVu10n/K3Cib0zUoZfTE8IMmFQd6M7M6Jy3tp0DvLvRRwJ2g6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXLGLdj17y3MUKksVEU%2BEyL2cuiKq2Q46vFr6G8ZL%2BWlFD32cGWHrMz164TG2zIe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjXWGLcxRn4IFxPlWQfWvpRKt9bIhHb6h0eYcjxdL0Lgzc4RStCu5TKIsN%2BG7CF7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jyQB15E78rZAro%2B/Mt4WMAJKTNhw3OZlmFz4x0qcKzuOLCQsSayVHwIzhrUM3TP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kARsNqOlXxUYi0NwlrmHGPURjL4yaVaxc7JPawNq4f/Jt8hx/v45JsbnmqEVPE2G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2B2gva9zLx6%2Bg%2BgkhYTCFHdh64HA3gILiNqjnjiyBkDZgM08207ozvnmCiYL1Acq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S3fm8Tpe86FqYpClrD252SWkBZl86OglXVVco%2BQDjWvz13q%2B8PR7mDFWkDFjpiyL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2%2B%2BcuHNAefKrDyHfDtRkmr0mKz3fw6kwaAlAaj/1aMxePM1OranTJpDCO1Dvg4Q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4gk3gao/MdT6D9yypwLvneiFIZnH6%2BSvckCZJiCd73iIuiD7hD9nNLFdvz73eLt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ORQu6pMb8wXDjQqTMCQaFUGB3JaRA8Dz7MqPv9AtbsCAtymnk975BuWg7gAAAWzc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rS5YRKo13lTgIbp/NVf8u15vdM/tTz6B/cVnR3Xxcl8JjdZKqcTuo6804pkJAzKu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/ZZGqCutQPfoeCogj2bfydP4L4fcpPbZ9aMWMUHDRExfebOYyKnzohOtAkv9oIG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M04Hd24N1ac3RHOvlzGtrpdbkMbqDpZatbsA8BEdHM41Ouzr1bfM020pYkc3QEA1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T34NgcTdOJQuDTp7vkqqi/4fvqLr0i80stE71ioGR2ZNf1TFHqacWcHSPDEM0ldG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaagKGNpGMRIwM%2BPqmu8uKe1mvuv5moYlN8oSLx8%2BLmgTsF1eX85eHDswdjAjfRm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEgxnkJZYu768MctQ/aCvyNBJf7Gg/vY483Yra8QUrJ0A1eRv6%2BbjrQF5ZWlyNer&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4wKpvXPNmjPJoNCkEhTh%2BfPs3WrAZVHOXcahWR8yJPdM3d4FBIxUsEnMT%2B6xOqV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gw/3c3cz7P3KRZ91/%2B5zrf123qVOAbTGN3FmTKBABHhpFrYGLbqNx9dZLnlo/ADL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=62HjfJcMLcGiN%2BFk9dVT7dM9WUtw257RNBjjT61inJIF/fyqyP4gzQ79fFVmAyhI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fs0zILZd%2BrIL%2BbOvmnDOe6RqOcqIBPqbVwL3FMKanT38eLrMA8iMw4ovogHWuQXI&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      9
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01528 57819  HEVREH             .00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES            25,000.00      25,000.00      18,500.00      18,500.00            .00       6,500.00   74.0%

 
 

01541 COUNCIL ON AGING                   
_________________________________________

 
01541 51106  COA DIRECTOR       54,925.00      56,023.50      40,351.38       4,292.70            .00      15,672.12   72.0% 
01541 51113  ADMIN ASSISTANT       19,836.00      20,232.72      13,806.72       1,468.80            .00       6,426.00   68.2% 
01541 51115  CUSTODIAN        9,000.00       9,180.00       5,779.12         614.80            .00       3,400.88   63.0% 
01541 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01541 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS        5,000.00       5,000.00       1,003.13          13.85            .00       3,996.87   20.1% 
01541 52700  ELDERLY TRANSPORTATION      45,900.00      45,900.00       5,547.99            .00            .00      40,352.01   12.1% 
01541 53810  ACTIVITIES        7,950.00       7,950.00       1,190.67            .00       2,812.17       3,947.16   50.4% 
01541 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00       1,091.74         106.96         848.06         560.20   77.6% 
01541 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,400.00       1,400.00         146.16            .00            .00       1,253.84   10.4% 
01541 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          450.00         450.00         213.02         213.02            .00         236.98   47.3% 

 
TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING             147,161.00     148,836.22      69,329.93       6,710.13       3,660.23      75,846.06   49.0%

 
 

01543 VETERAN AFFAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
01543 52710  VETERANS SERVICES        6,000.00       6,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00       3,000.00   50.0% 
01543 54300  SUPPLIES        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00       3,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01543 57700  VETERANS BENEFITS      102,500.00     102,500.00      56,278.79      12,837.13            .00      46,221.21   54.9% 
01543 57701  VETERANS DISTRICT       32,200.00      32,200.00      32,195.28            .00            .00           4.72  100.0% 

 
TOTAL VETERAN AFFAIRS              143,700.00     143,700.00      91,474.07      12,837.13       3,000.00      49,225.93   65.7%

 
 

01610 LIBRARIES                          
_________________________________________

 
01610 51143  HEAD LIBRARIAN       62,375.00      63,622.50      45,824.47       4,874.94            .00      17,798.03   72.0% 
01610 51145  ASST LIBRARIANS       93,045.00      94,905.90      68,371.93       7,273.61            .00      26,533.97   72.0% 
01610 51146  LIBRARY CLERKS      268,260.00     273,625.20     106,241.56      10,501.12            .00     167,383.64   38.8% 
01610 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,800.00       1,800.00       1,200.00            .00            .00         600.00   66.7% 
01610 51910  STIPEND             .00       1,000.00       1,800.00            .00            .00        -800.00  180.0%*
01610 52400  EQUIP MAINT & REPRS        3,200.00       3,200.00       2,701.48            .00            .00         498.52   84.4% 
01610 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES       10,346.00      10,346.00       5,244.91         205.76       2,672.83       2,428.26   76.5% 
01610 55800  NONPRINT MATERIALS       35,896.00      36,017.90      21,877.26       2,730.28      13,577.50         563.14   98.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUnm/0mDfGGwE7Yp9VaAusuuYwnEIEN0mNOxXS%2BacGfoMtgGn8lxJLylf5GUId8B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YvZSWSVDzMGzE1J7b9on5%2BkchsBgOBvKhJeqcV4zgs0jP997LzGQrfpePK38247t&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJh7dwUpvFdgr0OZOxzW5NP014hz5z/OlB/pWXvgC6ZL79QNwEqjwiXcXfGpC4Z/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/OYJ3nnojHLANlpyYyqPlGK63PHJq/IUNfLiRjX8lomxB6ETA0kkO8bJERi8n6R&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2ZyVROD3JMBNAv29JFf74%2Bnu/YIuKVw3NeNkbiLvraP%2BRN6CB6QqiU/zUi43GFp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7z934f6aGVSVvCiaux9%2BPYCZWumx/a297zwreCSNx24tIBv%2BN0hiGUzVkaDiXMdz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fF1z/uuoeNIaDhR3JK4P2%2B7cIq3NTs3EH%2BJIZJ3rejK89sx7GCLXs07UhNBY15r2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xHvWJPYWPw9oPJGpsqCuAARkEWUKGdsOPlnnqpSJn9FgiZAj9ow6JvgqZGcEZvY5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zuu8BxIekP2cOjPXdAyagk//%2B6lCi9/rgL%2BdM35nCZ/YrdPwOD1joody6sOqh3A%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCPFcYWBPWa0nDdj3BysN/ChxAJptGh6va7OW5BrfHwnKC6ub4ni0EqeUDkeCFpe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqudGESUyXbRNSb6ajpLfKeup6pz0gTngjwfAp0GcerGSJyuGruSzj%2BvkUWbASzS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3W9iLpoUN4DYYKMVCy7Zc9tTeM9hIwQy3tD/n6YIQnMvAbeVOsV5KDNwxenPpvjX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=geohXpac%2Bn/uDuD8lfyie0r28GVjdbFHpo0orOEojzOlRqXbXwjVYcs%2BiFQ/LUWz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmxwcjB0jgS7rzn1xRi7r6Vzj5fSf9TXRhapDF9%2B9tDxaTis%2B6WKhqX7%2B8uGZ6/f&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kNFqCsVxW7ycwBDxbJHqWjL0awb5j23/gCDSE8qLuAYWiWZPhxOXXUjamtnu7m8o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFcQKaMGxAFukwDjhrwdIR35ISlhQ1jfjtvcsscP3nU6p4wDptHi5V4l8NX4/D8v&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KEj/Ffg4J%2BojMF%2Bf7fyvccXMkuAt4zXEp8%2BwdcA1BQWw/OS35qUev4gQbzU0yYBQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULuql5sViTcwE3n67SsUaP3yDicTlXAjIgpt/iwm%2BemsZRpIhk0FhGW9Wb0OT%2BT3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jM5Q6NlibKHUNXYyj8jIEWleUbF9bEWaqT4uza/6A%2BTM20HhpXAdsbkI/UXWKxH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5aUP%2BNEKwKgAAt/njsm2GgAglR11kS8fIbeGeotYY6wA6u4srBl%2BTsxTdu65B%2Bg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gZlkEPH5UwaLViuKH2ndKlFN8MfNxUfGrU3ip%2BcDYj82jb3GSdf4AfHI6SBMONIB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uy2rqK7dy8wRbNfjx0VQsGCTFRq/L7yTQcp1kdI/4zsVR2uFijk98/su1gJRX0In&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJyyV5b3uQtHiMLRCgHCElDXIRaoYR5FzdWFugg8GH3UzAYXYDU%2BKpdj7Do9%2BbG/&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     10
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01610 55860  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS       79,181.00      79,230.75      45,694.01       4,745.63      28,458.96       5,077.78   93.6% 
01610 55861  PROGRAMMING SUPPLYS        3,167.00       3,167.00       1,791.47         160.21           4.40       1,371.13   56.7% 
01610 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,648.00       1,648.00         914.88            .00            .00         733.12   55.5% 
01610 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        1,040.00       1,040.00         959.00            .00            .00          81.00   92.2% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARIES                    559,958.00     569,603.25     302,620.97      30,491.55      44,713.69     222,268.59   61.0%

 
 

01650 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
01650 52400  MAINT & RPRS        8,000.00       8,000.00       3,712.61            .00            .00       4,287.39   46.4% 
01650 54201  PARK IMPROVEMENTS        7,500.00       7,500.00       5,526.50            .00       1,500.00         473.50   93.7% 
01650 57803  LAKE MANAGEMENT        8,000.00       8,000.00            .00            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
01650 57805  YOUTH PROGRAMMING       85,000.00      85,000.00      65,152.96            .00      18,010.00       1,837.04   97.8% 
01650 57810  WASTE MANAGEMENT        6,500.00       6,500.00       1,945.00            .00       2,055.00       2,500.00   61.5% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION           115,000.00     115,000.00      76,337.07            .00      21,565.00      17,097.93   85.1%

 
 

01691 VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS         
_________________________________________

 
01691 52400  HISTORICAL COMMISSION       7,470.00       7,470.00            .00            .00            .00       7,470.00     .0% 
01691 52700  HISTORIC DISTRICTS COM       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
01691 57800  AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIO       2,000.00       2,000.00         475.00            .00            .00       1,525.00   23.8% 
01691 57810  DUBOIS COMMITTEE        5,000.00       5,000.00       3,350.00       3,350.00            .00       1,650.00   67.0% 
01691 57820  SUSTAINABILITY COMM          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01691 57830  TRANSPORTATION COMMITT       1,000.00       1,000.00         300.00         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0% 

 
TOTAL VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIO       19,970.00      19,970.00       4,125.00       3,650.00            .00      15,845.00   20.7%

 
 

01693 CELEBRATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
01693 57800  CELEBRATIONS        5,000.00       5,000.00         234.59            .00            .00       4,765.41    4.7% 
01693 57810  BAND PROGRAMS        4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                   9,000.00       9,000.00       4,234.59            .00            .00       4,765.41   47.1%

 
 

01752 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
01752 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL    1,275,000.00   1,275,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,275,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fW0rLvJyENH4omxYy85x/tfD8UTulNhcaqS1N8fE/40s3E%2BQDzlBO/nRphEYLrPi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JAaVPlYmu1sasFASQQAdLWjMl04EGDtCvC58ngnRRGu6AH3hvGFCXq0eBIbUSMOH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kRee5C0410R5taZzWIwNs4Touqh50AsvEY5khrnQGjHA%2BbMN2edMd4tSqB4laW9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WPK9K4ExC8mce1DEuUVLxTE%2BPt5IepB4wZG2M0shHXIHYn0Cp1feX%2B355AzsyYur&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=520e1E9jsoXfd8ZBh18zRfWJodMhZxt6Tljusk/IJELspIPVGmhPC%2Bwbt/dWWb9/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqCZ4MxLEFgs/cysrLOlXUVtexmxuPAfOKvP8I8bTEjRGwmeu0rQ%2BbEoCDB8Pafm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JyLmrzj0YIC7rriG6tBolwfWMXijU9OVYi7Y2oWWAZKiUpNDdZ%2BecgHlNqdkrQJP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=otIApEREkyQz7O%2BQt0K0gVcWGW%2BoQLMYr/4b572dyqAV48X31qQ10s%2B6FBpLp4xp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvXCHSfP8pNblqkBxhqDJG9RsO9KLw/qt3VJ5vgef%2BdLF6hdg9RcvHl8Yu9kr31S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eo8hZs3W5bDMKiPK1llN%2BZ2meVkWxNWQ5ycMt4ErGqhHAzezLfN5%2BqDObqJzydTp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fs7mWGl2hdKQqN8deLxDEiPVkwHOnnjt4BeankpiL2PcADDXrxSW0fkcI9LppVhg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kW7lT76o7%2BJ3Dg2cI4mubhcB7SqMpCdFu/ln5PosdVAh8eIe1/4gIutYFW2RbbKf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/35ZLp1Iv0CcuYjRRVSGutTi88oF1tQSscTC5LDeWi8cjfElLaNq9tJ50ZLeU0I1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZXRaufSn6Ph1uOCSwjiGxspsj9//YqUhcWS8p26eQpYs0i6w/JO/ZnONCZey4Gu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hPO1rFcqw7mrlip8ae9MM5mCKqypKVqVhafYHIY48bSG0DMXZkE3OoZEeu%2BsKw0O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=waxQGlVWMbAR1lA1DY949wcU11rz24VeVGsx%2BUy4Nb3r9u4P9o%2BfNZRwQfRWfGcA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aj6jkcTHfkzLCWapZ3Ur%2BKIeinEv0UhEbCH2mBoMx%2BT/JFICQ5Ja8sozFR6M2at1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8sOVt1lhDG0v69V6WLIR8keRO%2Bnb9%2B0VNO1BzOQzAA0L7Bxazn2/hwiBNoJh9E1B&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:38    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     11
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01752 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      244,450.00     244,450.00     122,225.00            .00            .00     122,225.00   50.0% 
01752 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST      271,166.00     272,340.00     272,339.59            .00            .00            .41  100.0% 
01752 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       12,500.00      11,326.00      11,326.00      11,326.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE               1,803,116.00   1,803,116.00     405,890.59      11,326.00            .00   1,397,225.41   22.5%

 
 

01820 STATE ASSESSMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
01820 56380  BRPC ASSESSMENT        5,660.26       5,660.26       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS              5,660.26       5,660.26       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

01911 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
01911 51750  MEDICARE       74,500.00      74,500.00      49,903.82       5,154.59            .00      24,596.18   67.0% 
01911 51760  RETIREMENT FUND      865,911.00     865,911.00     855,425.84       1,054.72            .00      10,485.16   98.8% 
01911 51950  RECRUIT/RETIRMENT       25,000.00      25,000.00      13,274.00      13,274.00            .00      11,726.00   53.1% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                   965,411.00     965,411.00     918,603.66      19,483.31            .00      46,807.34   95.2%

 
 

01945 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
01945 51710  WORKERS COMP       65,000.00      65,000.00      51,625.80            .00            .00      13,374.20   79.4% 
01945 51740  HEALTH/LIFE INS    1,645,200.00   1,645,200.00   1,251,116.96     139,871.80       2,200.00     391,883.04   76.2% 
01945 51741  DEDUCTIBLES       20,000.00      20,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00      19,000.00    5.0% 
01945 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE      140,000.00     140,000.00     125,136.36       1,649.00            .00      14,863.64   89.4% 
01945 57425  PUBLIC SAFETY INS       69,752.00      69,752.00      65,202.55            .00            .00       4,549.45   93.5% 
01945 57500  MEDICAL SERVICES        5,000.00       5,000.00       3,345.72       1,419.89            .00       1,654.28   66.9% 
01945 57800  MISC EXPENSES          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01945 59610  ALLOCATION FROM WW     -180,000.00    -180,000.00     -90,000.00            .00            .00     -90,000.00   50.0%*

 
TOTAL INSURANCE                  1,765,452.00   1,765,452.00   1,407,427.39     142,940.69       2,200.00     355,824.61   79.8%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              29,919,506.26  30,018,276.27  20,959,190.52   5,249,529.26     624,569.21   8,434,516.54   71.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   29,919,506.26  30,018,276.27  20,959,190.52   5,249,529.26     624,569.21   8,434,516.54

 
GRAND TOTAL   29,919,506.26  30,018,276.27  20,959,190.52   5,249,529.26     624,569.21   8,434,516.54   71.9%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zv57ATagP3EyJrYcwqDVfI8UsAM0YS%2BVXIT70k8C//DNntXPcYJ4frGfPMaUxR5q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nLbMOPtfzY4KkX%2BOJwsLaqmSdxMgZK1irfSc3tly3id3uH63lkk/s/C09ngAGxKC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uWEZi7ZbAjgFBojp2TABNOVKwh46Wi8aYUVbGGx/2TdSwtszjjoONZ3WxEsV5ZJC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JceFeTs/sLqeFBPhBvMRv7EJ92bg1olYGRKzsVaV9uu%2Bd6BdybOcL25KMS85zQTj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PD0YJzbZx0Stphg/CvgeliQi7HKNTHaw7nDgRLUuu820tS7JUX6RqsZmwRyag19T&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cv9JJj52IEU9Hu7XwOqx3ysDDcFgWNOgXjNieaJtfiGwnQgCVHon5mikFT3gaKh3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgXGYr/V1tOhkmfHMzjH9lvX5sXNvAzkQ4cJeT%2BojXpExV%2B/stDYj3TDVwRb3zGe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKahgOB6iC/%2BzeD0U6fyB5xDhVjFfqkYCaNeLSkYAyma/Scsl5ex0VcioX0sL9c3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecBSIVBrURlkqNpW/HBWFtJvraFbIUU%2B/2PEko82RzsG%2BH43oTfdRuHnuow8JYF0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpiuFye0Mc3X4pC3ZbyB4jldNG/ruYphY%2BC3s6h%2BcEgRI6svFh9F14GT/q1llQci&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzUJ1vz/zQU6tJhi7ofmx3EhnO2zCp7u38jpeEKwYCdRhane1LQvetfef4chEbub&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8cE/VU3iVCKzPz7SJFEoUUAmQqwLBIlbywmB3ce0fo9jIiHILsoT1zyp66bivcp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yg8EjPt9pOBXFEv4ZoDbiDM6WEbx6CIaWSxAr0oV34BxTVFt0tf2SZ5a21U43YBO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=quMwQQ8Qm5XnJk87U/Lsv1fwYKMn3i384rxq13hU29An9JmHGkGWuEveOejIXf/0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmJPaJVSQTHD7TCkxRp8J5U0FNbCfvdO0W2o5e3a4789DhHrgq67/QL0P14W%2Bf2x&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:42    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

060 WASTEWATER TREATMENT               
_________________________________________

 
60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT               
_________________________________________

 
60442 51133  SUPERINTENDENT       77,225.00      87,769.50      61,640.21       6,689.66            .00      26,129.29   70.2% 
60442 51137  LABORERS/DRIVERS      218,980.00     218,359.60     122,831.74      13,067.21            .00      95,527.86   56.3% 
60442 51139  PLANT OPERATORS      125,520.00     124,030.40      67,662.08       9,729.60            .00      56,368.32   54.6% 
60442 51200  CLERICAL       18,792.00      19,167.84       2,971.60         870.40            .00      16,196.24   15.5% 
60442 51300  OVERTIME       31,000.00      31,620.00      24,490.35       2,498.81            .00       7,129.65   77.5% 
60442 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        2,450.00       2,450.00       1,972.96            .00            .00         477.04   80.5% 
60442 51900  CONTINGENCY       15,000.00       5,569.66            .00            .00            .00       5,569.66     .0% 
60442 52110  ELECTRICITY      176,800.00     197,800.00      76,187.85       9,459.57     114,971.24       6,640.91   96.6% 
60442 52120  GAS/OIL       29,000.00      29,000.00       5,776.61            .00            .00      23,223.39   19.9% 
60442 52310  WATER        5,500.00       5,500.00       1,233.18            .00            .00       4,266.82   22.4% 
60442 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE      86,200.00      82,700.00      36,039.14       4,398.52            .00      46,660.86   43.6% 
60442 52740  UNIFORMS RENTAL        3,500.00       3,500.00       2,514.39         596.71            .00         985.61   71.8% 
60442 52800  CONTRACTED HAULING      164,000.00     214,000.00      99,689.65      18,329.49      64,310.35      50,000.00   76.6% 
60442 52801  CONTRACTED SERVICES       10,000.00      16,000.00      11,683.12       3,855.00            .00       4,316.88   73.0% 
60442 52900  COLLECTION SYSTEM       55,000.00      49,000.00      12,781.90       5,799.72            .00      36,218.10   26.1% 
60442 53020  LEGAL        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
60442 53050  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTU      11,000.00      11,000.00            .00            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
60442 53410  TELEPHONE        3,000.00       3,000.00         845.02         166.79            .00       2,154.98   28.2% 
60442 53430  POSTAGE        4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
60442 53800  OTHER SERVICES        5,600.00       5,600.00       2,129.64         116.62            .00       3,470.36   38.0% 
60442 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500.00       6,000.00       2,631.74       1,755.00            .00       3,368.26   43.9% 
60442 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES        4,000.00       4,000.00       1,202.56         247.25            .00       2,797.44   30.1% 
60442 54810  GASOLINE        5,600.00       5,600.00       3,416.09       1,151.56            .00       2,183.91   61.0% 
60442 55800  CHEMICALS/SUPPLIES       99,600.00      99,600.00      44,463.21         492.68      38,823.82      16,312.97   83.6% 
60442 55840  SAFETY EQUIPMENT        4,000.00       4,000.00       1,815.75         300.00            .00       2,184.25   45.4% 
60442 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,000.00       4,000.00         186.00            .00          25.00       3,789.00    5.3% 
60442 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE       39,480.00      37,525.37      34,163.05            .00            .00       3,362.32   91.0% 
60442 57401  WORKERS COMP INS       13,125.00      15,079.63      15,079.63            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 57402  HEALTH/LIFE INS      156,600.00     156,600.00         412.50            .00            .00     156,187.50     .3% 
60442 57403  SS/MEDICARE        7,000.00       7,000.00            .00            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
60442 57404  RETIREMENT       85,669.00      85,669.00      85,668.56            .00            .00            .44  100.0% 
60442 57406  UNFUNDED EE BENEFITS       5,100.00       5,100.00            .00            .00            .00       5,100.00     .0% 
60442 57407  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FU     180,000.00     180,000.00      90,000.00            .00            .00      90,000.00   50.0% 
60442 58402  MAIN ST CCTV/MAIN UPGR            .00      11,133.25            .00            .00      11,133.25            .00  100.0% 
60442 58406  PROJECTS-OTHER             .00      80,615.84            .00            .00      80,615.84            .00  100.0% 
60442 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL      462,392.00     462,392.00     382,391.01            .00            .00      80,000.99   82.7% 
60442 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      157,390.00     157,390.00     164,964.24            .00            .00      -7,574.24  104.8%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jc3%2Bhz/GGwYGSbAM1rvCZ3vUf6Y%2Bziem6t35FaUwSXJ0nNQiFwzOzx1pMcWjBZP2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8a4T%2BEK2bzmR5N0%2BpHR8OgZhtFvAXFRZrJM4KuAAbNWacF0Dee8fes2VD0JllXF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRRMii38/9izRVUvuxf3SdXtz/YLRZn/PIY9icoComJQX%2B0hSurGlr2XH8%2B5Ajtj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DoMibyJE62dGR38SXv0E0Fno6NrkZM8Ue14YQytSdjx0p07YXs1gjI%2BX26mRNJrM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DT86PLlllza4O1d4o3NePNicE/KkRUshIeDr14RA6T7yG%2BaI3WPvS%2BVvOMSi0F8O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t9OpHXtZNRf1H0l1BsHGn0%2Ba6A59ZZSacqnILklIYOpMG%2Btz96a5EiAwusa2L7cm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsDa2l/CgSfmlrFbNHXyD7mmVIiVYlVpKUYIZqlhKHE%2BT/uLsGOyRj7kCdStEuiG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Z/jkhj70Dv0dDDSjizam9m5uVWC4c7/0tNu1GfFUgzEag0voWeraEe3/BVuKYVR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6otnyqxSiifWTq0NPNfDSHobXqx/qcNhDZBQ26TX4FQ73EBdzGr6s5oB%2BvtWx6Lm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=snbzfvkgLgQxoMBeiPLMXgWy5eabeS6ZIsJONNuTzL0DvRMpyXoa2PNcpI9ccMYi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dERR0ZMRwofxyTv7Q8gYQAmJMaSAeMr5vOoAo4zKYWXh2L0YI8h5%2BQBPvL2dZBFK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjOnPEoIiSS86hOuWRaUNnSECa0kkqhfu2fvmkpp9EP1pV1GmzNyAKrYqnhAwXWO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CA%2BKveC4vsXa1Me7OsYM3sjKBRmv160s8RJgZ0AgVb6PwJOoDKC/5aDeWvGyxeTs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pslr4XYni6sirwnEjAfuRhl3Mmwl7tQctmjSCvkgRqI/kIKQ08kOHAIgtTBoKduC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhzLlvg3/uyMlpixbV7s86J8xEcQMsvI/WxyiM2S4cMP2sIYS0fU6ABhxydopRK0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/ZSpTa8TG6HSY%2B1LESa61r06CaZ%2BcKhGR63eWCHIn6F1WHOKhET3j6Ajxf9504b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Srjs09Ea9hXYVMmNINDws0c4URx76mMAyomLYamwwWTXc2ywMrM1e806yQi%2B2Zm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQCFO7KVMCS3cntWRXxbPXVSQMeRBOgpD5MOsOq1LZr5hq2pPK/yFU9BVFBnEZKy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zg92sgNSjFTLIBTEOMuRIX3e8Bdm1HlOohqtVNvkVMRyxIoLZLzC6fasqZr9/rGF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5gVJT90ndsAAmE/Zfziy9tf8Z/jWhkZKfXv89fhMJTdS2oYdHeAzv/assR0CbzH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DGepjQUx7zzb2OeFwxCkjLqiVPXDGRBQpx6ysg8knIcHsPNQwx%2BRiFQun5zrq8Yu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zb7YAb3Io9whjqhh058u7iLqFhtERy3g76CtjXgDjW/e9PjkGOLLQd9RSVkYO5Pe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=krwclaedYlGRxI58cV5jP521Wa4vJ0z4kWmowP3LabcGlRXmLaCclmq3waMTT6Hh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIDEkaKKCGA8%2BNM5ELGwMC8AhBpHf/mRZ%2B6gkr7neFCmb6sqvEgIGnFHuYfYDM/%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhXfhqtOmeT09GBZanDcIIgWHXSl4fdd%2Bz/kYrxEjfh/qkUT%2B4VDECgRcgdQATv5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAQ%2B2Y%2BR9bd0xcYtgX9pgDBOek8dE9uFpCVyRn0CG6cy3aahXIk6eHwnzUg/pT8h&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0zaHJvJoLst0S8HXwPFRCc1C1jMfG9lwGOajqqEEAow83ahZjzHPPZ1FlhorLVAf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6byL%2BCcq1hlqeJO8%2B9Uq0iS7YMCuzrmipKLFGVcthmBfJE/yunh5lT%2BlDri9tVrV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kxd5MZ1aseDvuj7L%2B6/OBV1EkSrXzIGHJmLy1feEpQYFVT1swMBemVNpPFO7%2B0EC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=erOsysFhroa6hIYHbmXHzZOiB6jtUakK4FU/lCWYssxjG0mgyQB31DM803uDEKYV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vj1/N4RuRH%2Bkp8UjcLviIga%2BAVnCCNg1aEQExM%2BmMsMsn7DL1KJKP9ay4XXtOtd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VfnTfjzd7iLuVZWd2YxvAR14e9/sglJU/spfwpbnYMLV1JMtZiVDPYy4LpJ%2BpmbE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xi%2BH%2B778qN%2BxIHDJFoikMZdCqZ2dYQIDUBPkX69K%2B0S/OiGaFEjaWzOdLFi5UteC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3YhSXCjzzT%2BKngqXk9YNIy6IShC%2BKxG1LeHHp3jEf9I19idefZZKGxZKby2CMmfd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yo/Sk5B44qC0LgaSY%2BBDcrpp5dg0o3jRPDoFmSOkFD/XsBQT%2B4Jcblj97jx6umK%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uw1bkZZorGJ8K6H1akrSn%2BW2wCwBK4nK5WBQTE1Sc9psAxhCjUwNTELNJU6PMzUP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Bl3h/HVj0VFp7/fN/h1SEIelanpB6L7nwHbC8MAKYYUvwPed7jaJkOK8CyKVXZm&


 
 
 

04/22/2021 16:42    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 3/31/21 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
60442 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST       26,450.00      26,450.00      21,790.00            .00            .00       4,660.00   82.4% 
60442 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT       2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09   1,378,633.78      79,524.59     309,879.50     797,208.81   67.9%

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT       2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09   1,378,633.78      79,524.59     309,879.50     797,208.81   67.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09   1,378,633.78      79,524.59     309,879.50     797,208.81

 
GRAND TOTAL    2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09   1,378,633.78      79,524.59     309,879.50     797,208.81   67.9%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebq6m2gq9rf/SZSv2pwjAdPz2L5WFTDwsie6fHOJk%2BanTUgPAb1DMDS10ol4pZRY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6gLRRpID4kC9e3N/I2gI%2B0o2qMkN4Z2R9x0JCBFhkrVugkP3M7YKNtBLtrAruLu0&




1 
 

Elderly Tax Deferral Safety Net Pilot Program  
To enable longtime older residents to stay in the community, 

while providing the Town with a secured community‐based investment 
 

Presentation by Vivian Orlowski for Great Barrington Selectboard ‐ Monday, March 22, 2021 
 

Thank you for this opportunity to start the discussion about an Elderly Tax Deferral Safety Net Pilot Program 

for Great Barrington. This is especially relevant during these uncertain times. All of us are facing challenges,   

so why should the Selectboard consider a pilot program focused on the elderly?  Well, it's one of the few ways 

that—without having to spend any money and with minimal staff time—we can aid the people who have 

helped make this town what it is today. 
 

Why Focus on Seniors? 

1. Seniors are the ones who purchased their homes back 20, 30, 40 or more years ago. But now, due to 

retirement, they’re caught in the financial crunch between fixed incomes and rising property assessments 

and taxes. The influx of big city home buyers adds new pressures. If seniors can’t afford property taxes and 

have to sell their homes, they’ll be completing with others for very scarce affordable homes or rentals. 
 

2. According to the Chair of our Council on Aging, the Senior Center staff hears from many seniors struggling 

with difficult financial pressures. One example comes from a friend who had a personal encounter in 

Town Hall.  She told me: "I’ll always remember being in line a couple of years ago behind an older woman 

who was paying her taxes, but didn’t have the money.  She asked the clerk to charge it to her credit 

card.  The clerk warned her about the high interest rates — and a surcharge by the town — but the woman 

said she had no other choice.”  My friend then said, “I felt so bad for her."  
 

3. Seniors are most at risk from Covid‐19 and other life‐threatening illnesses, which disproportionately 

affect older people. However, it’s really not just about the seniors. Caregiving responsibilities and financial 

stress have a spillover impact on their families. So on the upside: helping seniors has a positive ripple 

effect in helping their caregivers and families. For example, A middle‐aged friend told me that she and her 

husband have been stretched financially by also having to help her ailing mother pay property taxes so her 

mother could age‐in‐place. 
 

4. This is a tried and true program. Many decades ago, Massachusetts state laws established the tax deferral 

legal framework for those 65 or older who were domiciled here for at least 10 consecutive years. More 

than 100 towns in Massachusetts have adopted and updated this original framework, most for those 65  

or older, but some made 60 the qualifying age, while others raised the limit to 70 or older.  
 

5. The state statute requires payment upon sale of the home or death of the homeowner—which is 

statistically much more likely to happen to those over 65. So the town is likely to get full payment, plus 

interest, sooner by making seniors the only age group eligible for tax deferral as established by the state 

statute. The Associate Assessor in Newton said that their records show, of a total of 469 deferred taxes 

which have been paid, the average time span of the deferral has been less than 6 years (5.86 years). 
 

Deferral is Not an Expense and Doesn’t Change Tax Rates      

Why doesn’t the deferral count as an expense? How can we provide such a safety net without increasing taxes 

on anyone? In a deferral program, the town does NOT reduce any senior’s taxes or give them any funds.    

The town gets all taxes due—just paid later with interest!  Repayment is secured by first lien on the deed.   



2 
 

 

 

To be clear, the Elderly Tax Deferral Safety Net is different from the exemption programs that GB already has 

for low‐income seniors. Exemption programs are limited to only low‐income residents and they do very 

slightly reduce overall revenues for the town. 
 

Town Finances Secured with the Flexibility of Annual Control  

If Great Barrington starts a five year trial pilot program, many postponed tax payments could be repaid within 

that time cycle. None of my research showed towns having to raise taxes or cut future deferrals due to a 

safety net program.  At recent GB budget meetings, the town manager, with approval by the Selectboard and 

Finance Committee, conservatively allocated a large amount for free cash. This continues a fiscally healthy 

trend from the current fiscal year, when Massachusetts Department of Revenue data showed free cash 

comprising 18% of the GB budget, among the larger percentages in the entire state.    
 

Each year, towns have discretion on how much annual interest to charge. Many just get the equivalent of 

what they’d earn on free cash. Those that want to help the most people lower their interest rate to less than 

1%. Newton sets their interest according to the Federal Discount Rate and now charges ¼ %. Other towns like 

Sudbury seek to break even around 2%. Some tie annual interest to the rate of the 10‐Year US Treasury Bond. 

Those towns that greatly restrict the program can go as high as the 8% allowed in the state statute passed 

many decades ago, but that’s very out‐of‐date and punitive in the current low interest economy. 
 

Many towns increase qualifying annual income levels far above the low $20,000 maximum originally set by the 

state statute. Data from 2017 shows towns often set moderate income ranges from $40,000 to $70,000 to 

qualify. Some towns simply base qualifying income on the annual levels for the Senior Circuit Breaker set by 

the Massachusetts Department of Revenue. This reduces administrative work for the town.   
 

When Newton raised the eligible income from $60,000 to $86,000 they expected a big increase in applicants. 

But that didn’t happen. Seniors don’t want to put a lien on their homes unless they’re in a crisis. Middle 

income families have emergencies such as debilitating illness, accidents, death, divorce, job loss, business 

bankruptcy and other crises, which can result in major financial setbacks.  That’s when the Elderly Tax 

Deferral Safety Net is like an insurance policy you hope you’ll never need to use, but are glad to know that 

it’s there, just in case. So it provides peace of mind, even to seniors and their families who don’t foresee ever 

needing it. 
 

Great Barrington Can Benefit from Other Towns’ Extensive Experience 

We don’t have to reinvent the wheel. We can learn from the towns that have extensive experience running 

successful programs.  For example, the Town of Sudbury has had an Elderly Tax Deferral program for almost 

30 years. They started in 1993 based on the state statute and in 2002 they expanded eligibility.  
 

Recently, I spoke with Sudbury’s Director of Assessing. She’s headed the department for about 5 years and 

previously was Associate Assessor for many years. She said they get about 20 to 30 applications per year for 

elderly tax deferral. This is in a town almost 3 times the size of Great Barrington. Proportionately that might 

mean 7 to 10 applications per year here. Many deferral applications in Sudbury are from the same people who 

apply for the statutory senior exemptions, so the Director of Assessing said there’s overlap and not much extra 

administrative work. Their Assessors Office has a total staff of 3 people for a town of 20,000 and they don’t 

require any additional staffing for tax deferrals.   



3 
 

 

 

When I asked what works well with Sudbury’s program, the Director of Assessing noted that it was very 

helpful that seniors can decide on a year‐to‐year basis if they need to defer all or part of their property taxes. 

They can defer one year—for example if there is major illness or death in the family. Then they can resume 

paying the following years. The statute only requires full repayment when the property is sold or the owner 

dies. Despite lowering the Sudbury eligibility age to 60, the number of deferrals doesn’t burden the town and 

has never, to her knowledge, required raising taxes for unexpected expenses.  
 

Sudbury could serve as a model for Great Barrington, especially since the Sudbury Director of Assessing 

kindly offered to respond to future questions from Great Barrington officials. Similar help was offered by the 

Associate Assessor in Newton. I can provide the town manager with their relevant information. 
 

Statewide Support for Elderly Tax Deferral 

Elderly Tax Deferral Safety Programs have been recommended by the Massachusetts Council on Aging, by the 

Governor’s Council to Address Aging in Massachusetts and by the Center for Retirement Research at Boston 

College, that completed an in‐depth report a few years ago, which I can provide to the town manager. 
 

The Center for Retirement Research informed me about a legislative initiative for statewide elderly tax 

deferral. A current State Senate bill would create a pilot program for a new state revolving fund to reimburse 

towns with elderly tax deferral safety net programs. If the Selectboard starts the process now, and in June 

Town Meeting approves the pilot program, we’d be ready to qualify as soon as the state revolving fund is 

established.  
 

Tonight, I'm just asking the Selectboard to consider taking the next steps to look into a program with a long‐

standing track record in more than 100 other towns in Massachusetts as well as in 24 states. Based on my 

research and outreach to towns with successful programs, I can provide town staff with more detailed 

information and resources to help expedite the process. I hope you’ll consider moving forward…Thank you. 


	FY22 Budget - BHRSD Assessment.pdf
	BHRSD - FY'22 proposed assessments.pdf
	February 2 Assessment
	February 2 Assessment (2)
	February 2 Assessment (3)





